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No. IFB Section IFB Page Question Response

1

One of the courses you mentioned in the bid is
“CPR/AED training” – can you confirm that the
requested course is CPR/AED for the
Professional Rescuer and not our lay
responder course Adult (pediatric) CPR/AED?

This procurement is for courses that fullfil the New York State
Department of Health CPR certification requirements for or
professional rescuers. Course titles can be found at
https://www.health.ny.gov/environmental/outdoors/camps/docs/cpr.pdf 

2 2.2 Scope of 
Services 8

The American Red Cross Provides 2 separate 
channels of training, which are governed by 
different terms and conditions, Please confirm 
the scope of services for this IFB:
1. Full Service Training - The American Red 
Cross Provides on site training
2. Licensed Training Provider - The American 
Red Cross provides a license for our 
Curriculum

As per IFB section 1.2 Overview, OPRHP is looking for a NYS
Department of Health authorized provider to conduct training
courses.

3 2.2 Scope of 
Services 6

Need to add to Scope of Services: American 
Red Cross Terms and Conditions for Full 
Service Training and Course Licensing. Are 
the additions of Redlines/ Terms and 
conditions allowed with this IFB?

Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 
Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.

4 5. Contractual 
Requirements 19 Appendix B - Terms do not apply. Are they 

applicable to this engagement?
Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 
Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.

5 5.9 
Indemnification 20 Revisions to Indemnification required Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 

Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.

6 5.19 Insurance 
Requirements 25 Revisions to Insurance required Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 

Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.
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7 Waiver of 
Subrogation 25, 26 American Red Cross Does not provide Waiver 

of Subrogation. Request for removal.
Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 
Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.

8

Insurance 
Coverage Types 
and Minimum 
Policy Limits

26 Revisions to covergae type and limits required. Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 
Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.

9

5.21 
Contractor's 
Compensatory 
Liability

27 Revisions to Contractors's Compensatory 
Liability required

Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 
Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.

10 5.25 Damages 28 Revisions to Damages Required Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 
Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.

11
5.26 Contract 
Staffing 
Requirements

28 Revisions to Contract Staffing Requirements 
required

Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 
Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.

12

Appendix B - 
General 
Specifications 
for OPRHP

36,38
Certain  provisions in AppendixB are 
inapplicable - (C. Article 8/ D. Article 9/ Section 
20. Drawings/ Section 23. Samples

Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 
Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.

13

Appendix B - 
General 
Specifications 
for OPRHP - 47. 
Assignment

41 Revisions to assignment required Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 
Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.

14

Appendix B - 
General 
Specifications 
for OPRHP - 48. 
Subcontractors 
and Suppliers

41 Revisions to Subcontractos and Supliers 
required

Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 
Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.

15
Termination b. 
For 
Convenience

42 Mutual termination clause required OPRHP declines this request.
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16 53. Contract 
Invoicing 43 Is the State Comptroller issuing payment? Yes, the State Comptroller will issue payments for proper 

invoices under the resultant contract.

17 54. Default - By 
Agency 44 Revisions to section B & D required Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 

Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.

18

66. 
Indemnification 
relating to 
infringment

46 Revisions required Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 
Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.

19 65. 
Indemnification 46 Revisions required Extraneous terms must be submitted in accordance with IFB 

Appendix B, Clause 10, Extraneous Terms.
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